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WILLIAM A CHALFANT. CPL 
CONNIE MICHAEL, RLP 

Ofc: (915) 684-9319 
rax: (915)682-2601 

April 5,2001 

Deborah Holt 
Kreuz Str 42 
6791 Queidershach 
Germany 

RE: Chesapeake's proposed Alice 1-13 
Well, S/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E, 
Lea County, NM 

Dear Ms. Holt 

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2,2001 should have read "You are the record title 
owner of a 0.1339% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit-" This letter was seat tc notify you of Chesapeake 
Operating, Inc.'s proposal to drill the captioned well. 

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call 
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-
879-9414. 

Sincerely, 

Dannie Michael 
DM/jja 
Enclosures 

Case No. i ^ " 
Submitted BY-

Hearing uaxe. 
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WILLIAM A CHALFANT, CPL 
DONNIE MICHAEL, RLP 

Ofc: (915) 634-9319 
rax (915) 682-2501 

April 5,2001 

Claude Vaughan, Jr. 
Sole Heir of Winnie Vaughan 
700TopekaDr. 
Waco, TX 76710 

Dear Mr. Vaughan: 

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2,2001 should have read "You are the record title 
owner of a 0.8929% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit" This letter was sent to notify you of Chesapeake 
Operating, Inc's proposal to drill the captioned well. 

We apologize tor the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call 
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-

RE: Chesapeake's proposed Alice 1-13 
Well, S/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E, 
Lea County, NM 

879-9414. 
\ 

Sincerely, 

Dounie Michael 

DM/jja 
Enclosures 
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WILLIAM A CHALFANT, CPL 
CONNIE MICHAEL, RLP 

Ofc: (915)684-9819 
Fax: (515)632-2501 

April 5,2001 

Paul Heard, or unknow heirs of 
Jennie Heard, or unknow heirs of 
7914 Maxwell Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75217 

To Whom It May Concern; 

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2,2001 should have read "You are the record title 
owner of a 0.8930% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit." This letter was sent to notify you of Chesapeake 
Operating, Inc.'s proposal to drill the captioned well. 

1JVe apologize fir the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call 
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternati vely, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-
879-9414. 

RE: Chesapeake's proposed Alice 1-13 
Well, S/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E, 
Lea County. NM 

Sincerely, 

Donnie Michael 

DM/]ja 
Enclosures 
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WILLIAM A. CHALFANT, CPL 
CONNIE MICHAEL. RLP 

Cf;; (915) 684-9813 
Fax: (915) 682-2601 

April 5,2001 

Madelyn Ingram Poteet 
Lee A. Poteet 
6306 Rowan Lane 
Houston, TX 77074 

Dear Mrs. Poteet and Mr. Poteet: 

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2,2001 should have read "You are the record title 
owner of a 0.4464% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit." This letter was seat to notify you of Chesapeake 
Operating, Inc.'s proposal to drill the captioned well. 

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call 
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-
879-9414. 

RE: Chesapeake's proposed Alice 1-13 
Well, SJ2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E, 
Lea County, NM 

Sincerely, 

tViyiriic MichaeL 

DM/lja 
Enclosures 
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WILL AM A CHAIFATC, CPL 
DONNIE MiChAEL. RLP 

Ofc: (915)634-9319 
Fax: (915)662-2601 

April 5,2001 

Homer Andrews, or unknow heirs of 
Zula Lambert, or unknown heirs of 
10805 Invierno 
Houston, TX 77029 

To Whom It My Concern: 

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2,2001 should have read "You are the record title 
owner of a 0.4464% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit" This letter was sent to notify you of Chesapeake 
Operating, Inc's proposal to drill the captioned well. 

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call 
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-

RE: Chesapeake's proposed Alice 1-13 
Well, S/2 of Section 13, T-15-S. R-35-E. 
Lea County, NM 

879-9414. 

Sincerely, 

Donnre Michael 

DM/ija 
Enclosures 
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WILLIAM A CHALFANT, CPL 
CONNIE MICHAEL, RLP 

Ofc: 015) 684-9619 
Fax:(915)682-2601 

April 5,2001 

Polly Massey 
Harold Massey 
PO Box 97 
Wickett, TX 79788 

Dear Mrs. Massey and Mr. Massey: 

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2,2001 should have read "You are the record title 
owner of a 5.0% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit." This letter was sent to notify you of Chesapeake 
Operating, Inc.'s proposal to drill the captioned well. 

We apologize fir the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call 
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-
879-9414. 

RE: Chesapeake's proposed Alice 1-13 
Well, S/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E, 
Lea County, MM 

Sincerely, 

Donnie Michael 

DM/jja 
Enclosures 
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WILLIAM A CHALFANT, CPL 
CONNIE MiCHAEL, RLP 

Ofc. (915)684-9819 
Fax: (915! 682-2501 

April 5,2001 

Republic Royalty Company 
Attn: Terri Fanner 
3738 Oaklawn Ave., Ste. 300 
Dallas, TX 75219 

Dear Ms. Farmer: 

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2, 2001 should have read "Republic Royalty 
Company is the record title owner of a 4.6438% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit." This letter was 
sent to notify you of Chesapeake Operating, Inc's proposal to drill the captioned well. 

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience, if you have aay questions, please call 
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-
879-9414. 

RE: Chesapeake's proposed Alice 1-13 
WelL S/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E, 
Lea County, NM 

X 

Sincerely, 

Donnie Michael 

DM/jja 
Enclosures 
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WiLLIAMA. CHALFANT, CPL 
CONNIE MICHAEL, RLP 

Oic: (915)684-9619 
Fax (915) 6B2-2SD1 

April 5,2001 

Maecenas Minerals, LLP 
Attn: Ms. Linda Buckner 
POBox 176 
Abilene, TX 79604 

Dear Ms. Buckner 

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2,2001 should have read "Maecenas Minerals, LLP 
is the record title owner of a 1.1813% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit" This letter was sent to notify 
you of Chesapeake Operating, Inc's proposal to drill the captioned well. 

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call 
fre undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc at 405-
879-9414. 

RE: Chesapeake's proposed Alice 1-13 
Well. S/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E, 
Lea County, NM 

Sincerely, 

Donnie Michael 

DM/jja 
Enclosures 
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April 5,2001 

North Central Oil Corporation 
6001 Savoy, Ste. 600 
Houston, TX 77036 

RE: Chesapeake's proposed Alice 1-13 
Well, S/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E, 
Lea Count>-, NM 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2, 2001 should have read "North Central Oil 
Corporation is the record title owner of a 6.25% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit'* This letter was sent 
to notify you of Chesapeake Operating, Inc's proposal to drill the captioned well 

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call 
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-
879-9414. 

Sincerely, 

Donate Michael 
DM/jja 
Enclosures 
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WILLIAM A. CHALFANT, CPL 
CONNIE MICHAEL RLP 

-2* ^ ^ -

Ole: (915) 684-9819 
Fax: 1.915)632-2601 

April 5,2001 

Pogo Producing Company 
Attn: Terry Gant 
POBox 10340 
Midland, TX 79702 

Dear Mr. Gant: 

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2,2001 should have read "Pogo Producing Company 
is the record title owner of a 6.25% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit" This letter was sent to notify 
you of Chesapeake Operating, Inc.'s proposal to drill the captioned well. 

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call 
the undersigned at the number listed or. alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-

RE: Chesapeake's proposed Alice 1-13 
WelL S/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E, 
Lea County, NM 

879-9414. 

Sincerely, 

Donnie Michaei 

DM/jja 
Enclosures 


